LS R 7 W‘ Kent Andersen <kent.andersen@Isr7.net>

FW: Contractor License info for Lee's Summit MO
1 message

Guy Cruce <gcruce@palomarmodular.com> Mon, Apr 21, 2025 at 8:11 AM
To: Kent Andersen <kent.andersen@Isr7.net>

Good morning Kent.

License number is below.

Guy Cruce

Business Development

PALOMAR

MODULAR BUILDINGS

Palomar Modular Buildings LLC.
(0) 469-727-0727
(C) 972-989-9456

www.palomarmodularbuildings.com

From: Dehn Smith <DSmith@palomarmodular.com>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 7:49 AM

To: Guy Cruce <gcruce@palomarmodular.com>
Subject: RE: Contractor License info for Lee's Summit MO

Guy,

This was our license number back in 2018. | don’t see where it has been recently renewed. Try giving them this. We may need to send in a renewal application and
pay a licensing fee. It was $50 back in 2018.

BUSINESS LICENSE lssuance No. 20175162

Dehn Smith

Palomar Modular Buildings
505 N. |-35 East

DeSoto, TX 75115

P. 469.727.0727

C. 214.405.1056

dsmith@palomarmodular.com

PALOMAR

MODULAR BUILDINGS


https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/___https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.palomarmodularbuildings.com&c=E,1,_jPvC3UutYqafWjvLIFR37VeTjxfyS-lAPTtLNel81tRYaQvWZwAyNWjfr0lKx97BO4gJ9dHS_phMSZiz8rpXcWAL8km9qP474rvVrD7vUK338MvBH9jZg,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1___.YzJ1OmxlZXNzdW1taXRzY2hvb2xkaXN0cmljdDpjOmc6NDQxMTYyZDBjZTlmY2YxYzI5ZjFjY2JhN2MxOWIxYjI6Nzo5NjUzOjc3MDY1MWIwNDM5OWJkNzNmOGFiYzhlMDAxMGVkZTQ0ZDRmYzNlOGRlNDg1NDNhYzY4NjNlOWZiZGE0MzEwNjg6aDpUOkY
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From: Guy Cruce <gcruce@palomarmodular.com>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 6:57 AM

To: Dehn Smith <DSmith@palomarmodular.com>
Subject: FW: Contractor License info for Lee's Summit MO

Good morning Dehn,
The customer is asking a licensing question below.

Do you have access to this?

Guy Cruce

Business Development

PALOMAR

MODULAR BUILDINGS

Palomar Modular Buildings LLC.
(0) 469-727-0727
(C) 972-989-9456

www.palomarmodularbuildings.com

From: Kent Andersen <kent.andersen@lsr7.net>
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 2:13 PM

To: Guy Cruce <gcruce@palomarmodular.com>
Subject: Contractor License info for Lee's Summit MO

Guy,

The City is requiring that we provide licenses for our contractors as part of the permitting process for the mobile classroom at Cedar Creek Elem. Would you please
send that to me. Here's what they said in their review comments.

Lee's Summit Code of Ordinance, Section7-130.10 - Business License. It shall be unlawful for any person to engage in the construction contracting
business without first obtaining a business license as required under the applicable provisions of Chapter 28 of the Lee's Summit Code of Ordinances.
Action required: Either a Class A or Class B license is required. Provide the company name of the licensed general contractor and the name, email
address & phone number for the on-site contact.

Thanks.

Kent Andersen

Assistant Director of Design and Construction
Facilities Services

Lee's Summit R-7 Schools

502 SE Transport Drive

Lee's Summit, MO 64081

816-986-2431 Office

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and may contain privileged or copyright information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please call (816) 986-1444 and inform us that you have received this message in error. Please do not copy, distribute or use
this e-mail or the information contained in it for any purpose.
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